



AN TRAN

FULL STACK DEVELOPER

LINKEDIN

GITHUB

LANGUAGES

- English - Fluent
- Finnish - Novice
- Vietnamese - Native

ACHIEVEMENTS

- JavaScript: The Hard Parts, Front-End Master (April 2021).
- Intermediate React, Front-End Master (March 2021).
- Testing JavaScript, Kent C. Dodds (March 2021).
- Complete Intro to React, Front-End Master (December 2020).
- Full-Stack Development with MERN stack, Udemy (May 2018).

PROFILE

An is a diligent Full Stack Developer with the highest standard for his craft. He has been mastering Software Development relentlessly for more than 3 years, during which he has earned a Bachelor's degree in BIT and worked in the production environment. In addition, An has earned worked extensively in other environments enabling him to better understand business processes in multiple industries. This wealth of experience paired with his passion for Software Development can make An a necessary addition to every team.

RECENT PROJECTS

Droppe-Xmas

CSS, React.js, TypeScript, caching Proxy with Node.js, Express.js

A front-end application built from scratch, created with Create-react-app, and deployed on Heroku. The application serves as a cart approval process that enables its users to approve or discard items from their wish lists. There is caching proxy for reducing requests to the server and improve loading speed.

Warehouse App

Express.js, Node.js, JavaScript, React.js

A front-end application built from scratch, created with Create-react-app, and deployed on Heroku. The application serves as a web app for a clothing brand to use in their warehouses. The app has caching proxy to solve problems with the API that have longer response times.

Developer Connect

Bootstrap, CSS, JavaScript, MongoDB, Node.js, React.js, Redux

A full-stack application built from scratch, created with Create-react-app, and deployed on Heroku. The application serves as a social network for a developer with CRUD (Create, Remove, Update, Delete) functionalities.

Pet Adopt Finder

JavaScript, React.js

A front-end application built from scratch and created with Create-react-app. The application helps in searching and adopting pets.

SKILLS

Front-end Development: Accessibility, Bootstrap, CSS, HTML, JavaScript, jQuery, React.js, Redux, SCSS, TypeScript.

Back-end Development: Express.js, Node.js, REST API.

Database Management: MongoDB, PostgreSQL.

Testing: Jest, React-testing-library.

DevOps: Bash, CircleCI, Docker, GitHub Actions.

Cloud Services: AWS.

Game Development: C#, Unity.

EXPERIENCE

Full Stack Developer

Integrify | Helsinki, Finland | May 2021 - Present

- Taking numerous responsibilities in front-end development with JavaScript and TypeScript and applied frameworks and other tools such as React.js and Redux among many others.
- Contributed to the back-end development of various projects with Node.js and Express.js.
- Built and managed databases with MongoDB and PostgreSQL.
- Conducted software testing with Jest.
- Collaborated with other developers of different seniority via GitHub Actions.

Production Specialist

Neural DSP | Helsinki, Finland | January 2021 - March 2021

- Responsible for the assembly of electric circuits with components of various sizes.

Web Developer

Team3 | Helsinki, Finland | March 2019 - May 2019

- Created websites for the customers with Weebly CMS.
- Worked with HTML, CSS, and JavaScript to create a reservation service and integrated it into Weebly CMS.

Part-time Employee

Transval Fast Oy | Helsinki, Finland | September 2014 - December 2020

- Responsible for storage management and product management with SAP.

EDUCATION

AWS Certified Cloud Practitioner

AWS re/Start & Integrify Academy | Helsinki, Finland | August 2021 - Present

B.B.A. in Business Information Technology

Laurea University of Applied Sciences | Espoo, Finland | August 2014 - June 2019